
Civil Service Commission 
 

  

 
                                               

    

                                               
 

 
 

 
 

 

1. Call to Order / Flag Salute / Roll Call 

 

 

2. Public Comment Period 

   Members of the public wishing to address the Civil Service Commission on matters other       

   than those scheduled below may do so when recognized by the President.  Presentations   

   are limited to three minutes per individual.   

 

3. Minutes 

    The following draft minutes are submitted for approval:  

a. April 27, 2022 

 

4. Request to Approve New Job Specification(s): 

a. Sustainability Manager 

 

5. Request to Approve Revised Job Specification(s): 

a. Utility Coordinator 

 

6. State of the Workforce Presentation  

a. Presentation by Commission Secretary Tami Douglas-Schatz 

 

7. Reports 

Commission President 

Commission Counsel 

Commission Outside Counsel 

Commission Secretary 

 

8. Public Comment on Closed Session Item  

Members of the public wishing to address the Civil Service Commission on Closed Session matters 

agendized here may do so when recognized by the President. Presentations are limited to three 

minutes per individual. 

 

 

 

 

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

President - Jeannie Nix 

Vice President - Jed Nicholson 

Robert Bergman 

Erica Flores Baltodano 

Lesley Santos 

San Luis Obispo County Civil Service Commission 

Regular Session Meeting 

Wednesday June 22, 2022 @ 9:00 A.M. 

1055 Monterey Street, Suite D-271 San Luis Obispo, CA 

 

AGENDA   



Civil Service Commission 
 

  

9. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING LITIGATION 

(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)) – Formally initiated: Luther v. County of San Luis 

Obispo Civil Service Commission, San Luis Obispo Superior Court Case Numbers 19CV-0713 and 

20CV-0524 

 

10. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with County Labor Negotiator regarding Civil Service Rule 

Update. (Gov Code Section 54957.6): Agency designated representative: Tami Douglas-Schatz, 

or designee 

- Employee organization: San Luis Obispo County Employees’ Association 

 

11. Adjournment 

 



Civil Service Commission 

Regular Session Meeting 
       Wednesday April 27, 2022 

1055 Monterey Street, Suite D-271 San Luis Obispo, CA 

Present:  President Nix 

 Vice President Nicholson 

 Commissioner Bergman 

 Commissioner Baltodano 

 Commissioner Santos 

Staff:    Commission Secretary Tami Douglas-Schatz 

 Commission Clerk Mike Milby/Shaley Gunther 

County 

Counsel:     Represented by Steve Simas 

Outside 

Counsel:     Steve Simas 

1. Call to Order/Flag Salute/Roll Call

President Nix called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and led the flag salute.  Roll was called.

2. Public Comment Period

Members of the public wishing to address the Civil Service Commission on matters other than

those scheduled below may do so when recognized by the President.  Presentations are limited

to three minutes per individual.  There were no public comments.

3. Minutes

The following draft minutes are submitted for approval:

a. March 23, 2022

       The minutes for March 23, 2022, were considered. Commissioner Bergman motioned to approve 

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

President Jeannie Nix 

Vice President Jed Nicholson 

   Robert Bergman 

Erica Flores Baltodano 

Lesley Santos  

3a.001



                         Civil Service Commission 
 

 

the minutes as written. Commissioner Baltodano seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-0-0. 

 

4. Reports 

Commission President – No report. 

Commission Counsel – Represented by Steve Simas. No further reports. 

Commission Outside Counsel – No report.  

Commission Secretary – Tami Douglas-Schatz introduced Commission Clerk trainee Shaley 

Gunther, and Human Resources Analyst Miranda Wall.  

Mark McKibben confirmed dates for upcoming meetings: Regular meeting scheduled June 22, 

2022, and June 23, 2022, reserved for hearing regarding suspension from Public Works. Mr. 

McKibben reported that the July 27, 2022, Regular meeting will include time for letter of 

reprimand from the Public Works department with no additional meeting day scheduled. 

Commissioner Baltodano reports that she will not attend the June meeting and hearing.  

 

Prior to Closed Session, President Nix asked for public comment regarding the Closed Session 

items.  There were no comments regarding either item.  Commissioner Bergman requested the 

order of closed session items be switched to allow Commission Secretary Tami Douglas-Schatz to 

be dismissed after review of item 6.  

 

5. CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE pursuant to Gov. Code 

Section 54957(b). 

President Nix took this item and Item 6 into Closed Session.  

 

6. CLOSED SESSION: (per Government Code Section 54957.6): Conference with County Labor 

Negotiator, Tami Douglas-Schatz, regarding Civil Service Rule Update.  

President Nix reports that no reportable action was taken. 

 

7. Adjournment 

President Nix adjourned the meeting.                                                              
           

  * Note: These minutes reflect official action of the Civil Service Commission.  A digital record exists and 

will remain as the official, complete record of all proceedings by the Civil Service Commission.        

3a.002



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

Tami Douglas-Schatz Director 

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

TO: Civil Service Commission 

DATE: June 22, 2022 

FROM: Lynsey Bond, Human Resources Analyst 

SUBJECT: New Classification:   Sustainability Manager   

Department:  Public Works  

Appointing Authority: John Diodati, Public Works Director 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission approve the new Sustainability Manager classification 

and specification as proposed. The proposed classification will allow the department and the 

County as a whole to delineate energy sustainability efforts between County facilities currently 

performed by a Utility Coordinator and those coordination and collaboration efforts made to 

outside agencies and entities in the County that serve to lower rates and expenses paid by 

County residents as a whole.   

BACKGROUND 

The department expressed its need to explore options of including a Sustainability Manager 

within their department which would enable them to separate energy cost containment and 

offset strategies between those directed toward internal County facilities and those directed 

toward the County’s surrounding cities and towns.  

4a.001



County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

DISCUSSION 

The Sustainability Manager classification performs higher level functions than the Utility 

Coordinator and focuses on broader and more strategic efforts that benefit the County as a 

whole, not just the facilities that the County is directly responsible for. The current Utility 

Coordinator in Public Works will report to the Sustainability Manager and may assist them with 

overarching projects and with other related tasks, such as data management.  

The Sustainability Manager will concentrate on energy cost saving and containment solutions, 

as well as other sustainability efforts related to areas such as stormwater and solid waste 

management. Using analysis of data gathered to identify needs in the community this position 

will anticipate risks and initiate new projects in the community with the aim to save County 

taxpayer expense, improve the County’s carbon footprint, and create a more resilient County.  

The Sustainability Manager role also acts as the County’s representative at various sustainability 

events and organizations. The incumbent will work to assist in meeting State goals for energy 

conservation and contribute to the success of the County’s Energy Wise Plan by liaising with 

local government and regional agencies and other stakeholders.  

RESULT 

The proposed Sustainability Manager specification accurately describes the duties and 

requirements specific to the position, enabling the County to better attract candidates who are 

qualified for this position within the County.   The specification will be used as a basis for 

accurate classification, compensation, and performance management.  

4a.002



County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT 

The Public Works Department was involved in the development of the proposed classification 

and concurs with the specification as proposed. 

 

Attachments: 

1. Proposed Sustainability Manager Specification 

2. Current Departmental Organization Chart – Public Works 

3. Proposed Departmental Organization Chart – Public Works 

4a.003



 

   

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT         1 

County of San Luis Obispo          2 

  3 

SUSTAINABILITY MANAGER 4 

 5 

DEFINITION: 6 

 7 

Under general direction, this position plans, directs, administers, and leads the energy and sustainability 8 

programs, projects, and practices that benefit County facilities and infrastructure, contain utility rates, 9 

and aid taxpayers. This position collaborates with local districts, agencies, and interest groups to promote 10 

the efficient use of energy and utility resources by identifying effective strategies for developing 11 

sustainable long-term solutions and establishing a coordinated framework for ongoing implementation 12 

of protection measures. 13 

 14 

 15 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS: 16 

 17 

This is a single position class that has the responsibility of serving as the subject matter expert on 18 

sustainable resource management and advising on related mandates, policies, and regulations, 19 

characterized by highly difficult and sensitive public, environmental, and legislative issues. The 20 

Sustainability Manager classification is distinguished from the Utility Coordinator class by the former’s 21 

focused responsibility for the planning and development of sustainability projects and efforts made to 22 

outside agencies and entities in the County that serve to meet energy regulations and goals and lower 23 

rates and expense paid by County residents Additionally, this position will have supervisory 24 

responsibilities and oversight over the latter. 25 

 26 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 27 

(Not in order of importance) 28 

• Plans, organizes, manages, and reviews the work within the assigned programs. 29 

• Directs the long-range planning, development, and execution of energy and sustainability projects 30 

and program planning to implement the Energy Wise Plan. 31 

4a.004



 

   

• Monitors and ensures compliance with state and federal energy management regulations.  1 

• Works with elected officials, department heads, or their designees, on energy and/or sustainability 2 

initiatives that directly impact their facilities, operations, or programs.   3 

• Provides expertise and input on energy and sustainability-related topics for County plans, 4 

programs, and initiatives; facilitates staff and stakeholder involvement in assigned programs. 5 

• Develops and implements long-term strategic plans for energy and sustainability. Reports 6 

progress to internal and external stakeholders.  7 

• Recommends and implements sustainability approaches and metrics to ensure programs achieve 8 

goals and intended outcomes.  9 

• Processes and manages contracts for professional engineering and other consulting services, 10 

equipment, and supplies. 11 

• Develops and conducts training for managers, staff, and/or the public regarding energy topics. 12 

• Oversees or assists in the development of related procurement strategies and policy formulation. 13 

• Supervises staff, including but not limited to selection, training, and development, and 14 

performance evaluation. 15 

 16 

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS: 17 

 18 

Knowledge of: 19 

• Renewable and alternative energy technologies 20 

• The general provisions of local, federal, and state laws and regulations applicable to resource 21 

management such as, but not limited to, renewable and alternative energy, water (both potable 22 

and stormwater), gas, electricity, solid waste, and recyclables 23 

• Funding sources and finance issues related to resource management 24 

• Budget preparation and administration. 25 

 26 

Ability to: 27 

• Define and refine the scope of the programs in response to new technologies, funding 28 

opportunities, changing resource management related regulations, and facility development plans 29 

• Collect and synthesize information from a variety of stakeholders and sources in an objective, 30 

unbiased manner to reach a conclusion, goal, or judgement 31 

4a.005



 

   

• Identify and implement realistic and targeted program goals and performance metrics 1 

• Strategically develop and implement programs using creative approaches, working effectively 2 

across the organization, and delivering measurable results 3 

• Initiate and develop cost-effective policies 4 

• Proactively anticipate risks and challenges and identify gaps and inconsistencies in performance 5 

and data needed to inform future policies 6 

• Ensure facilities and infrastructure are compliant with California regulations related to resource 7 

management 8 

• Brief Management and Executive Committees on technical or related challenges, controversial 9 

issues, and proposed solutions on a wide variety of energy subjects 10 

• Serve as a leader and champion for sustainability in the organization 11 

• Work effectively and maintain positive working relationships with others, including those of 12 

diverse perspectives and possess strong interpersonal skills such as listening, speaking, advisory, 13 

mediation, reconciliation, and consensus building 14 

• Liaise and coordinate programs with local governments, regional agencies, and other external 15 

stakeholders 16 

• Represent the County at various sustainability related regional events and organizations 17 

• Apply for grants and other funding opportunities 18 

• Administer professional services contracts related to assigned projects 19 

• Prepare and negotiate contracts and amendments 20 

• Research, compile and analyze statistical and other complex data 21 

• Supervise, train, and evaluate assigned staff 22 

 23 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 24 

Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a bachelor’s degree in environmental 25 

science, environmental management, sustainability, energy systems, or closely related area of study AND 26 

five years of progressively responsible work experience related to environmental program management 27 

or monitoring and reporting related environmental analysis (job related experience may substitute for 28 

the required education on a year-for-year basis). Or, a combination of education, training, and experience 29 

4a.006



 

   

that provides the required knowledge and abilities equivalent to those provided from the requirements 1 

listed above.  2 

 3 

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES: 4 

 5 

Certain positions within this classification may require driving. When driving is an essential function of 6 

the position, a valid CALIFORNIA driver license will be required at the time of appointment and must be 7 

maintained throughout employment. 8 

 9 

 10 

This class specification generally describes the duties and responsibilities characteristic of the position(s) 11 

within this class.  The duties of a particular position within a multi-position class may vary from the duties 12 

of other positions within the class.  Accordingly, the essential functions of a particular position (whether it 13 

be a multi-position class or a single-position class) will be identified and used by medical examiners and 14 

hiring authorities in the selection process.  If you have any questions regarding the duties or the working 15 

conditions of the position, please contact the Human Resources Department at 805.781.5959. 16 

 17 

Adopted: 00-00-00  18 

BOS Approved: 00-00-00  19 

Revised: 00-00-00 20 

4a.007



  

P
u

b
li

c
 W

o
rk

s 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
– 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rt
 

 

 

4a.008



  

P
u

b
li

c
 W

o
rk

s 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
– 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rt
 

 

 

4a.009



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

Tami Douglas-Schatz Director 

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

TO: Civil Service Commission 

DATE: June 22, 2022 

FROM: Lynsey Bond, Human Resources Analyst 

SUBJECT: Revised Classification: Utility Coordinator   

Department:  Planning and Building 

Public Works  

Appointing Authority: Trevor Keith, Planning and Building Director 

John Diodati, Public Works Director 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission approve the revisions to the Utility Coordinator 

specification as proposed.   

BACKGROUND 

The Utility Coordinator classification is currently utilized in the Department of Planning and 

Building and Public Works. This classification is responsible for County internal or external 

energy services or programs. It manages and performs professional level duties in energy 

planning, acquisition, conservation, monitoring, and consumption by County facilities or 

outside projects.  

5a.001



County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

 

 

DISCUSSION 

The Utility Coordinator classification was first established in 2001 and since that time has not 

undergone any updates or changes. In the 20 years since it was created, the role has become 

outdated and no longer accurately reflects the changes in technology and in the energy market. 

The need for a higher-level Sustainability Manager position in the Public Works department, 

presented the opportunity to review this specification, to ensure that the duties are accurately 

described and clearly distinguished between the two roles.  

 

The specification has been modified to reflect use of positions in both departments. It was 

originally written specific to the position in the Public Works department that focuses on 

internal projects, while the Utility Coordinator in Planning is concentrated on outside private 

projects.  

 

Modifications were also made to update the minimum qualifications to be consistent with 

current County and market standards. Lastly, revisions have been made to bring the 

specification up to current County formatting standards. Revisions include the elimination of 

outdated verbiage and obsolete references. 

 

RESULT 

The proposed specification revisions accurately describe the classification’s duties and 

requirements to potential applicants thus enabling the County to better attract candidates 

qualified for the position. In addition, expectations for current employees will be clarified, and 

the specification will be used as a basis for classification, compensation, and performance 

management. 

 

5a.002



County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

 

 

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT 

The Planning and Building Department, Public Works, and SLOCEA, the representing union, 

were involved in the updates to the classification and concur with the specification as proposed. 

 

Attachments: 

1. Utility Coordinator Specification – Revisions Redlined 

2. Utility Coordinator Specification – Revisions Accepted 

3. Current Departmental Organization Chart – Planning and Building 

4. Current Departmental Organization Chart – Public Works 

5a.003



P:\2_HR_Services\Classification\Specs\MASTER\SU-Z\UTILITY COORDINATOR_02180.docx 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  1 

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTYCounty of San Luis Obispo 2 

 3 

 4 

UTILITY COORDINATOR 5 

 6 

DEFINITION: 7 

 8 

Under general direction, develops, administers, and coordinates the County internal or external’s energy 9 

services or management programs.  , including utility purchase and usage contracts for county facilities. 10 

Manages energy conservation grants, and rebate programs, and performs other professional level duties 11 

in the area ofin energy planning, acquisition, conservation, monitoring, and consumption by County 12 

facilities or projectsand other County operations. 13 

 14 

 15 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS: 16 

 17 

The Utility Coordinator classification is distinguished from the Sustainability Manager class by the former’s 18 

focused responsibility for maintaining and coordinating either the County facilities energy and water model 19 

or energy programs for private projects.  20 

 21 

 22 

TYPICAL TASKS:REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 23 

 24 

(Not in order of importance) 25 

 26 

• Analyzes and establishes current baseline for County or private projects’ facility energy and or water 27 

use using software systems computer modeling or other methods.   28 

• Analyzes and recommends contractual arrangements with energy and or water providers, grantors, 29 

energy rebate providers, and other energy suppliers; audits vendor records and utility bills to 30 

ensure contract compliance; coordinates the negotiation and enforcement of contractual 31 

5a.004



P:\2_HR_Services\Classification\Specs\MASTER\SU-Z\UTILITY COORDINATOR_02180.docx 

arrangements.   1 

• Conducts administrative and budget analysis to coordinate the purchase of energy at favorable 2 

rates.; reviews and interprets legislative developments relative to energy and energy and or water 3 

purchases.; coordinates the purchase of energy at most favorable rates.   4 

• Identifies and implements energy efficiency and or offsetting saving measures and programs; 5 

evaluates energy efficiency and or offsetting saving technologies; develops proposals and projects 6 

for reducing or offsetting  energy consumption and making facilities more resilient to utility 7 

outages..   8 

• Designs, administers, and implements energy efficiency programming. 9 

• Coordinates the development and processing of requests for proposals for various implementor 10 

selection. 11 

• Manages subcontractors and associated scopes of work and budgets 12 

• Participates in the design of County facilities to ensure recommend efficient energy utilization and 13 

,or  offsetting energy consumption, and improve resiliency to utility outages..   14 

• Serves as liaison to county departments to ensure implementation of cost-saving measures; 15 

cCoordinates the implementation of conservation and or offsetting measures by County staff, 16 

vendors, and  contractors, or outside parties..   17 

• Makes recommendations and provides training on energy and utility management.   18 

• Interacts with State and Federal agencies, nonprofits, and industry groups to secure grant funding 19 

for studies and projects; represents the County at public utility rate hearings and other meetings. 20 

• May monitor consumption at County facilities and develop conservation plans. 21 

• May supervise, train, and evaluate the performance of assigned personnel including training,; 22 

interviewinterviewing and selecting employees, evaluating performance, and recommending 23 

reassignment, termination, and disciplinary actions,; developing employee schedules, assigning 24 

staff duties, and reviewing completed work for accuracy and completeness. 25 

 26 

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS: 27 

 28 

Knowledge of: 29 

 30 

• Principals, methods, techniques and procedures of energy conservation and , efficiency, and 31 

distributed resources in public facilities and other County required operations 32 

5a.005



P:\2_HR_Services\Classification\Specs\MASTER\SU-Z\UTILITY COORDINATOR_02180.docx 

• Existing and upcoming energy providers and their , organizational structures, and delivery methods 1 

• ; kKnowledge of legislation, and regulations and legal issues related to the management and 2 

administration of a comprehensive internal County energy usage program 3 

• Knowledge of energy efficiency regulatory landscape as it relates to rate payer funded programs 4 

and the California Energy Code 5 

• ; uBasic uUnderstanding of facility energy systems including building automation systems, electrical 6 

distribution systems, HVAC systems, data distribution systems, and , gas, water, and sewer systems.   7 

• Distributed energy resources including solar and battery energy storage systems 8 

• Fundamental research, program analysis, and data control methods 9 

 Understanding of computerized energy tracking software, environmental controls and facility 10 

automation systems. 11 

 12 

Ability to:  13 

 14 

• Analyze utility company rates, tariffs, bills, and requirements and regulations.   15 

• Develop and Iimplement energy and utility conservation, efficiency, and offsetting programs;  16 

• aAnalyze existing systems for utility efficiency, distributed energy resource opportunities, and 17 

modernization and recommend appropriate retrofit projects;  18 

• aAudit utility records, make projections and write reports.   19 

• Communicate effectively orally verbally and in writing;  20 

• eEstablish and maintain effective working relationships with County officials, employees, vendors, 21 

contractors, and the public.Work effectively and maintain positive working relationships with County 22 

officials, employees, vendors, contractors, and the public, including those of diverse perspectives 23 

and possess strong interpersonal skills such as listening, speaking, advisory, mediation, reconciliation, 24 

and consensus building 25 

  26 

• Prepare and analyze monthly and annual budgets 27 

• Prepare and negotiate contracts and amendments 28 

• Use modern office practices and computer applications, including word processing, graphic and 29 

tabular presentation of data, and database management 30 

• Supervise, train, and evaluate the performance of assigned staff 31 

 32 

EDUCATION AND /EXPERIENCE: 33 

 34 

5a.006



P:\2_HR_Services\Classification\Specs\MASTER\SU-Z\UTILITY COORDINATOR_02180.docx 

Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a bachelor’s degree Graduation from 1 

an accredited college with an Bachelor degree in environmental science, environmental management, 2 

sustainability, energy systems, Engineering, Industrial Technology, Business or other closely related field. 3 

 4 

AND:  Tthree (3) years of recent (within the last seven5 years) experience in the utility field (job related 5 

experience may substitute for the required education on a year-for-year basis);.  Experience with an 6 

emphasis on energy procurement, energy conservation or utility deregulation is highly desirable. 7 

 Or, a combination of education, training, and experience that provides the required knowledge and 8 

abilities equivalent to those provided from the requirements the requirements listed above. A Masters 9 

degree in Engineering, Industrial Technology, Business or other closely related field may substitute for one 10 

year of the required experience.    11 

 12 

This class specification generally describes the duties and responsibilities characteristic of the position(s) 13 

within this class.  The duties of a particular position within a multi-position class may vary from the duties 14 

of other positions within the class.  Accordingly, the essential duties of a particular position (whether it be 15 

a multi-position class or a single-position class) will be identified and used by medical examiners and hiring 16 

authorities in the selection process.  This information will also be made available for review at the time of 17 

any recruitment for that position and at such other times as reasonably required. 18 

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES: 19 

Certain positions within this classification may require driving. When driving is an essential function of 20 

the position, a valid CALIFORNIA driver license will be required at the time of appointment and must be 21 

maintained throughout employment. 22 

 23 

This class specification generally describes the duties and responsibilities characteristic of the position(s) 24 

within this class. The duties of a particular position within a multi-position class may vary from the duties 25 

of other positions within the class. Accordingly, the essential functions of a particular position (whether it 26 

be a multi-position class or a single-position class) will be identified and used by medical examiners and 27 

hiring authorities in the selection process. If you have any questions regarding the duties, working 28 

conditions, or employment standards of the position, please contact the Human Resources Department at 29 

805.781.5959. 30 

 31 

Adopted:  05-23-01 32 

5a.007



 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT  1 

County of San Luis Obispo 2 

 3 

 4 

UTILITY COORDINATOR 5 

 6 

DEFINITION: 7 

 8 

Under general direction, develops, administers, and coordinates County internal or external energy 9 

services or programs.  Manages energy conservation grants, rebate programs, and performs other 10 

professional level duties in energy planning, acquisition, conservation, monitoring, and consumption by 11 

County facilities or projects. 12 

 13 

 14 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS: 15 

 16 

The Utility Coordinator classification is distinguished from the Sustainability Manager class by the former’s 17 

focused responsibility for maintaining and coordinating either the County facilities energy and water model 18 

or energy programs for private projects.  19 

 20 

 21 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 22 

 23 

(Not in order of importance) 24 

 25 

• Analyzes and establishes current baseline for County or private projects’ facility energy and or water 26 

use using software systems or other methods.   27 

• Analyzes and recommends contractual arrangements with energy and or water providers, grantors, 28 

rebate providers, and other suppliers; audits vendor records and utility bills to ensure contract 29 

compliance; coordinates the negotiation and enforcement of contractual arrangements.   30 

• Conducts administrative and budget analysis to coordinate the purchase of energy at favorable 31 

5a.008



 

 

rates.; reviews and interprets legislative developments relative to energy or water purchases.  1 

• Identifies energy efficiency and offsetting measures and programs; evaluates energy efficiency 2 

offsetting technologies; develops proposals and projects for reducing or offsetting energy 3 

consumption and making facilities more resilient to utility outages. 4 

• Designs, administers, and implements energy efficiency programming. 5 

• Coordinates the development and processing of requests for proposals for various implementor 6 

selection. 7 

• Manages subcontractors and associated scopes of work and budgets 8 

• Participates in the design of County facilities to recommend efficient energy utilization, offsetting 9 

energy consumption, and improve resiliency to utility outages.  10 

• Coordinates the implementation of conservation and offsetting measures by County staff, vendors, 11 

contractors, or outside parties. 12 

• Makes recommendations and provides training on energy and utility management.   13 

• Interacts with State and Federal agencies, nonprofits, and industry groups to secure grant funding 14 

for studies and projects; represents the County at public utility rate hearings and other meetings. 15 

• May monitor consumption at County facilities and develop conservation plans. 16 

• May supervise assigned personnel including training, interviewing, and selecting employees, 17 

evaluating performance, recommending reassignment, termination, and disciplinary actions, 18 

developing employee schedules, assigning staff duties, and reviewing completed work for accuracy 19 

and completeness. 20 

 21 

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS: 22 

 23 

Knowledge of: 24 

 25 

• Principals, methods, and procedures of energy conservation and efficiency, and distributed 26 

resources in public facilities  27 

• Existing and upcoming energy providers and their organizational structures and delivery methods 28 

• Knowledge of legislation and regulations related to the management and administration of a 29 

comprehensive energy usage program 30 

• Knowledge of energy efficiency regulatory landscape as it relates to rate payer funded programs 31 

and the California Energy Code 32 

5a.009



 

 

• Basic understanding of facility systems including building automation systems, electrical 1 

distribution systems, HVAC systems, data distribution systems, and gas, water, and sewer systems   2 

• Distributed energy resources including solar and battery energy storage systems 3 

• Fundamental research, program analysis, and data control methods 4 

 5 

Ability to:  6 

 7 

• Analyze utility rates, tariffs, bills, and requirements  8 

• Develop and implement energy and utility conservation, efficiency, and offsetting programs  9 

• Analyze existing systems for utility efficiency, distributed energy resource opportunities, and 10 

modernization and recommend appropriate retrofit projects  11 

• Audit utility records, make projections and write reports   12 

• Communicate effectively verbally and in writing  13 

• Work effectively and maintain positive working relationships with County officials, employees, 14 

vendors, contractors, and the public, including those of diverse perspectives and possess strong 15 

interpersonal skills such as listening, speaking, advisory, mediation, reconciliation, and consensus 16 

building 17 

• Prepare and analyze monthly and annual budgets 18 

• Prepare and negotiate contracts and amendments 19 

• Use modern office practices and computer applications, including word processing, graphic and 20 

tabular presentation of data, and database management 21 

• Supervise, train, and evaluate the performance of assigned staff 22 

 23 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 24 

 25 

Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a bachelor’s degree in environmental 26 

science, environmental management, sustainability, energy systems, or other closely related field AND 27 

three years of recent (within the last seven years) experience in the utility field (job related experience may 28 

substitute for the required education on a year-for-year basis). Or, a combination of education, training, 29 

and experience that provides the required knowledge and abilities equivalent to those provided from the 30 

requirements listed above.  31 

 32 

5a.010



 

 

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES: 1 

Certain positions within this classification may require driving. When driving is an essential function of 2 

the position, a valid CALIFORNIA driver license will be required at the time of appointment and must be 3 

maintained throughout employment. 4 

 5 

This class specification generally describes the duties and responsibilities characteristic of the position(s) 6 

within this class. The duties of a particular position within a multi-position class may vary from the duties 7 

of other positions within the class. Accordingly, the essential functions of a particular position (whether it 8 

be a multi-position class or a single-position class) will be identified and used by medical examiners and 9 

hiring authorities in the selection process. If you have any questions regarding the duties, working 10 

conditions, or employment standards of the position, please contact the Human Resources Department at 11 

805.781.5959. 12 

 13 

Adopted:  05-23-01 14 

 15 

5a.011



  

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
– 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rt
 

 

 

5a.012



  

P
u

b
li

c
 W

o
rk

s 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
– 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rt
 

 

 

5a.013



S
T

A
T

E 
O

F
 T

H
E

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 W

O
R

K
F

O
R

C
E

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.001



A
G

E
N

D
A

-  
La

bo
r

 
M

ar
ke

t
 

C
on

di
tio

ns

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 

E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

*  
Im

pa
ct

s
 

on
 

P
ub

lic
 

S
er

vi
ce

 
D

el
iv

er
y

*  
C

ou
nt

y
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 
S

tr
at

eg
y

a  
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t
 

an
d

 
R

et
en

tio
n

 
In

iti
at

iv
es

!,
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.002



N
nf

la
tio

nh
as

 r
%

se
rt

 a
ro

un
dt

he
w

or
ld

,
bu

tth
e

 t
i.s

.
 h

as
se

en
 o

ne
 o

fth
e

 b
ig

ge
st

 
A

nn
ua

!
 fn

cr
ea

se
 tn

 R
et

jre
d

 B
ab

y  B
oo

m
er

s
 ir

b 't
he  
u.

s.
N

ne
re

as
es

 
ln

fla
tio

n'
sR

et
ur

nW
ill

A
ffe

dC
vm

a*
ut

a'
b;

ai
A

;u
ai

 
4m

;"
 

A
 r

pe
en

t
 s

pi
kp

 i
n 

pr
ic

.p
s

 r
t-

ia
y  

be
 t

ra
rs

ix
y,

 b
ut

 r
is

in
g

 }
r+

tls
ho

n
 i

s 
lik

el
y

 t
n 

c 
or

n{
iig

 y
pa

rs
B

Y
D

R
E

W
D

E
81

1V
E

R
 

,.e
tii

h'
 

a
V

ac
ci

ne
 r

ria
m

at
a

 jo
r

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

tx
s  R

ol
ls  

so
rm

.h
'e

al
th

.c
ar

e
w

oo
er

s
 

M
oc

ke
d

 i
n 

!O

i 
oB

eu
in

e"
fi"

ts
tv

o'
C

"'o
"r

n-
ba

tE
m

pl
oy

ee
B

ur
rb

ou
t

 
,;R

at
s,

e,
s

 

rr
te

 s
o-

ca
tie

o
 e

re
ax

 
(W

LO
S

)
 -

 
P

an
=

d=
et

t'u
c

u.
s-

 L
ab

or
 

F
or

ce
 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
 

R
at

e
 

G
re

at
 R

es
$n

at
io

n:
 

If

'l 
Q

 
ag

o

T
he

 w
or

ke
rs

 p
ic

ki
ng

 
up

th
e

 s
la

ck
 i

n 
th

e
 G

re
af

sa
 

R
es

ig
na

tio
n

 
M

or
e  

T
ha

n  
C

h'
ild

C
ar

e  S
up

po
rt

 I
S

si
 

Q
 

Q
 

20
20

 
N

ee
de

dT
oB

rin
gW

or
ki

ng
M

ot
he

rs
D

at
ai

B
ur

ea
uo

fL
ab

or
S

ta
t{

st
lc

s  
"o

"e
"W

"o
'a

ve
"f

qu
""

 
R

,il
ly

B
ac

kt
uL

liv
W

va
kr

ua
t,e

a.
in

i=
d

 
fh

e
 

G
re

af

a'
P

o'
nt

 D
"s

 
F

tr
S

f  r
es

fX
)n

de
r  P

T
S

D
 

pe
qi

gn
af

to
n  

ar
ec

ov
er

ta
gf

or
ffi

et
rf

or
ne

rc

F
F

C
R

A
 L

ea
ve

 
E

X
ha

uS
t

 
C

O
S

fS
 
nS

e
 f

ar
 

C
om

pa
ni

es

F
M

LA
 L

ea
ve

?
 

M
in

ne
ap

ol
is

'S
tr

ik
et

ob
er

'h
as

be
en

al
oi

tg
tim

e
 

P
,a

20
21

lF
ue

re
nl

al
B

u:
S

aC
rg

en
"n

ue
"S

T
o"

T
al

en
t

 L
os

se
s

eo
ab

bi
iig

 a
nd

 i
so

nf
fly

th
e

 b
eg

ffi
nn

in
g

 
IA

,,r
ev

,,t
,

Y
H

rV
#t

W
!b

tu
R

C
8S

E
D

4)
V

C
O

N
T

R
ta

U
T

O
R

$
 A

R
€

T
H

aR
aW

M
 A

N
D

N
O

T
!)

H
tV

ltW
O

F
W

J[
L

6a.003



LA
B

O
R

 M
A

R
K

E
T

 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
P

an
de

m
ic

 A
cc

el
er

at
es

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 T

re
nd

s
 A

lre
ad

y
 i

n 
M

ot
io

n
 

W
ifl

 
N

ot
 I

lR
et

ur
n

 
to

 
N

or
m

af
"

at
tx

m
m

m
m

m
aa

m
im

C
O

U
N

T
Y

'e
3 S

A
N

 L
U

IS
O

B
IS

P
O

6a.004



O
dS

IaO
gffl'I

 N
Y

g
 0

A
J,N

nO
)

gupl,iou
 .ia8uoB ou 

S
! 

pa4you
 seq 

leqp

S
N

O
lllaN

O
)

 13)nlV
W

 
'H

O
81V

1

6a.005



E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 

D
E

M
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

S

41
 o

/b  
59

%
1,

17
3

 
1,

70
4

43

M
ed

ia
n

 
A

ge
(4

7
 

in
 

20
15

)

34
%

 
N

on
-W

hi
te

E
th

ni
c

 
O

rig
in

6  
Y

ea
rs

M
ed

ia
n

 
T

im
e

 
in

 
S

er
vi

ce
(8

.9
8

 
ye

ar
s

 
in

 
20

14
)

54
oA

 T
ie

r
 3

P
en

si
on

 
S

ta
tu

s

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.006



H
O

W
 A

R
E

 
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

S
 

D
O

IN
G

?
K

ey
 

Js
su

es
 

Im
pa

ct
in

g
 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 
C

ou
nt

y
 

an
d

 
N

at
io

nw
id

e

kl
l:l

:,i
,l"

i
 

il.  
!1

.

S
u-

rv
ey

$a
fe

l;
re

nc
e

 
-  

a.
'.!

 
(N

g§
gj

g,
@

l
 5

,a
%

iy

ez
pl

oy
gr

s
 t

o
 p

la
y

:i  
"

 x  
':' 

€ 'i

4,
ri0

@
 d

qq
o

 g
rn

,@
lp

7g
e

P
rim

e  
$t

i-  
rv

ey

6  
7

 - 
ffi 

N
5' 

-!
r'

 
r 

:.  
3a

:J  
"0

7;
7=

,!  
1.

H
)p

a;
gt

$  i
97

,@
p

a=
f-

ro
vi

.A
er

=
.a

#!
::C

!q
*i

m
g

@  
t)

,p
a,

1t
h  
kg

.,e
.q

ef
j.l

q

-P
-u

l$
e-

S
u-

N
e9

C
O

U
N

T
Y

'!'
 S

A
N

 L
U

IS
O

B
IB

P
O

6a.007



T
ur

no
ve

r
 

P
ro

je
ct

io
ns

 
F

ro
m

 
N

ov
em

be
r

 2
02

1
F

or
ec

as
t

 T
ur

n
 

O
ve

r
 

B
as

ed
 

on
 

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 A

ct
ua

ls

16 14 12 10

8

12
.8

!
13

.3
9

N
4.

03
 

14
.0

5

12
.9

2

12
.i7

N
o-

66  
N

0.
39

9.
59

 
9-

60
 

9.
62

 
9.

S
 

96
S

a  
O

ra
ng

e
 

lin
e

 w
as

fo
re

ca
st

 
as

 
of

 S
ep

t
30

,  
20

21

a  
G

re
en

 
lin

e
 

is

re
vi

se
d

 
fo

re
ca

st
 a

s
of

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
 

-
D

ec
em

be
r

 
7,

 
20

21
6 2 .X

X
,<

>
$s

,'!
%

',=
t'X

X
 X

 X
X

X
 X

,!%
7"

,X
 X

X
 X

,!'
 ,7

7'

a  
+  

0.
5o

/o
 

in
cr

ea
se

 
in

tu
rn

ov
er

a  
I1

.7
4%

 
C

ur
re

nt

T
ur

no
ve

r
 

in
 

th
e

la
st

 1
2

 
m

on
th

s

-F
m

aa
st

(T
ur

nO
w

r)
-L

ow
er

C
oa

r<
 g

au
nt

@
ur

dy
r}

U
pp

er
 C

on
M

en
oe

 B
ou

nd
(T

ur
no

ve
r)

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.008



B
R

E
A

K
IN

G
 

D
O

W
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
S

T
 

O
F

 
T

U
R

N
O

V
E

R
C

os
ts

[2
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
 

C
os

ts

I  
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
 

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

 
C

os
ts

I  
S

ta
ff

 t
im

e
 f

or
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s

I  
P

re
-e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

 t
es

tin
g

I  
Jo

b  
O

ffe
r

 &
 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

ch
ec

ki
ng

I  
N

ew
 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 

O
rie

nt
at

io
n

I  
O

n  
T

he
 J

ob
 T

ra
in

in
g

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 
C

os
ts

 
fo

r
 

E
xi

t  
In

te
rv

ie
w

s
 

st
af

f
 t

im
e

V
ac

an
cy

 
C

os
ts

 f
or

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 
st

af
f

 t
o

 
ab

so
rb

ex
tr

a
 

w
or

k
 (

ov
er

 t
im

e)

C
os

ts

[2
 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 
C

os
ts

 v
ar

y
 F

or
 

hi
gh

 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g
an

d
 

lo
w

 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
P

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
 

lo
st

 f
or

:
I 

E
m

pl
oy

ee

I 
co

-w
or

ke
rs

I 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 w
or

ki
ng

 t
o

 
co

rr
ec

t
 

em
pl

oy
ee

(J
 

V
ac

an
cy

 
C

os
ts

 
of

 L
os

t  
P

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
 f

ro
m

va
ca

nt
 

po
si

tio
n

[2
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
 

C
os

ts
 

in
cu

r
 

lo
st

 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

:

i/  
ne

w
 

hi
re

 
ea

rn
in

g
 

cu
rv

e

I  
co

-w
or

ke
rs

 
m

en
to

rin
g

 
an

d
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
ne

w
 

hi
re

I
 

su
pe

rv
is

or
 

du
e

 t
o

 
ad

di
tio

na
l

 
co

ac
hi

ng
 

an
d

ov
er

si
gh

t
 

ne
ed

ed
 

fo
r

 
ne

w
 

hi
re

%
',  

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.009



C
O

S
T

S
 

O
F

 
T

U
R

N
O

V
E

R
 C

A
N

 
B

E
 

H
ID

D
E

N

$7
0,

00
0,

00
0

$6
0,

00
0,

00
0

$5
0,

00
0,

00
0

$4
0,

00
0,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0,

00
0

$2
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

C
O

S
T

 
O

F
 

T
U

R
N

 
O

V
E

R
 

A
S

 
A 

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
A

G
E

 
O

F
 

S
A

LA
R

Y

-*
-.

6x
 S

al
ar

y
 

-s
-

 
1x

 
S

al
ar

y
 

-+
-

 
2x

 S
al

ar
y

$4
6,

69
9,

87
6

$2
3,

34
9,

93
8

;(

si
 4

,0
09

,9
63

A

18
.0

41
 .

27
9

14
.3

11
48

0

$3
1 

,3
26

,6
30

X

$1
8,

79
5,

97
8

Jl

$1
9,

59
0,

96
0

A

In
 

20
21

,
 

th
e

 
C

ou
nt

y
 

ha
s

sp
en

t
 

be
tw

ee
n

 
$1

 5
M

 
-

$5
1

 
M

 
on

 
tu

rn
ov

er

In
 

5 
ye

ar
s,

 
th

at
 

is 
$7

9M
 

-
$2

63
M

 
in

 
tu

rn
ov

er
 c

os
ts

Lo
w

er
 

Li
m

it
 

E
st

im
at

e
 

of
$1

 5
M

 
eq

ua
ls

:

a 
4o

/o 
of

 t
ot

al
 

pa
yr

ol
l

 
co

st
s

- 
2.

3%
 

of
 g

en
er

al
 

fu
nd

 
bu

dg
et

a 
1.

9o
A 

of
 t

ot
al

 
bu

dg
et

$-
20

17

.6
x 

S
al

ar
y

 
$1

4,
00

9,
96

3

-
s-

lx
 

S
al

ar
y

 
$2

3,
34

9,
93

8

-4
=

-
 

2x
 

S
al

ar
y.

 
$4

6,
69

9,
87

6

20
18

$1
4,

31
1,

48
0

$2
3,

85
2,

46
6

S
47

,7
04

,9
32

20
19

 
20

20

$1
8,

04
1,

27
9

 
$1

7,
27

4,
84

4

!5
30

,0
68

,7
98

 
$2

8,
79

1,
40

6

$6
0,

13
7,

59
6

 
, 

$5
7,

58
2,

81
2

C
O

U
N

T
Y

')5
8A

N
 L

U
IS

O
B

IS
P

O

20
21

$1
5,

26
6,

88
6

$2
5,

44
4,

81
0

$5
0,

88
9,

62
0

20
22

 
20

23
 

20
24

$1
8,

00
0,

99
6

 
 

$1
8,

79
5,

97
8

 
$1

9,
59

0,
96

0

$3
0,

00
1,

66
0

 
$3

1,
32

6,
63

0
 

' 
$3

2,
65

1,
60

al

$6
0,

00
3,

32
0

 
i 

$6
2,

65
3,

26
0

 
. 

$6
5,

30
3,

20
1

6a.010



G
AL

L
UP

. 

H
I
D

D
E

N
 C

O
S

T
S

 O
F
 T

U
R

N
O

V
E

R
 

R
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
ca

p
a

b
il

it
y
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
p

li
s
h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

•
Lo

si
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
b
e
st

 t
a
le

n
t 

m
e
a
n

s 
lo

si
n

g
:

•
y
o

u
r 

re
li
a
b

le
 w

in
n

e
rs

,

•
y
o

u
r 

co
n

st
a
n

t 
in

n
o

v
a
to

rs
,

•
y
o

u
r 

m
o

st
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 p

ro
b

le
m

 s
o

lv
e
rs

•
In

te
rn

a
ll
y,

 b
re

a
k
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t

e
a
m

 m
o

ra
le

•
W

h
e
n

 i
t 

co
m

e
s 

to
 r

a
re

 t
a
le

n
t,

"v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 t
u

rn
o

v
e

r"
 is

 s
im

p
ly

 a
 n

ic
e

w
a
y 

o
f 

sa
yi

n
g
, 
"Y

o
u

 j
u

st
 l
o

st
 t

h
e

fu
tu

re
."

•
 

•
 

•
 

Ex
te

rn
a

lly
, i

t 
ca

n
 m

e
a

n
 l

o
st

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s.
 D

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
th

e
 

e
xi

t,
 i

t 
ca

n
 t

h
re

a
te

n
 y

o
u

r 
b

ra
n

d
 o

r,
 a

t 
w

o
rs

t,
 

le
a

d
 t

o
 l

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 

5
2

0/o
o

f 
vo

lu
n

ta
ri

ly
 e

xi
ti

n
g

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
sa

y 
th

e
ir

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
v

e
 d

o
n

e
 

so
m

e
th

in
g

 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
e

m
 f

ro
m

 l
e

a
v

in
g

 
th

e
ir

 j
o

b
. 

5
1 

%
 o

f 
e

xi
ti

n
g

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
sa

y 
th

a
t 

in
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
e

 
m

o
n

th
s 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
y 

le
ft

, n
e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

ir
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
n

o
r 

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
le

a
d

e
r 

sp
o

k
e

 w
it

h
 

th
e

m
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

ir
 j

o
b

 s
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 o
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

. 

6a.011



C
O

U
N

T
Y

o 
S

A
N

 L
U

IS
O

B
IS

P
O

6a.012



%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.013



LE
A

V
E

S
 

O
F

 A
B

S
E

N
C

E
 A

R
E

 
R

IS
IN

G

80
0

70
[)

60
0

2J
X

)

P
er

so
nn

el
 A

ct
io

rb
s

T
re

nd

44
3

:s
'y

a 
3'

89 
37

'8 
i.o

;t
 

38
s 

"

74
5 

73
6

-4
57

'-4
!iS

-'-

58
5

45
5

47
3

tu
nt

 o
fL

ea
ve

 T
yp

es

i* 
99

 E
F

M
 L

E
A 

li,
e

ffl
 .

V
 u

nr
xO

te
Ll

ea
 A

M
 O

A
%

) k
er

b

ffi
 t

li
 

P
M

 .A
 l

'V
l%

C
K

eC
'

20
07

 a
 2

00
9

 . 2
01

0
 2

01
J

 2
01

2
 2

01
:i:

)%
:.7

15
 2

02
6

 2
01

7
 2

01
8

 !
O

J9 2
a2

02
02

1J

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.014



N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

R
E

N
D

 
P

U
B

LI
C

 
S

E
C

T
O

R

A
P

P
LI

C
A

N
T

S
 V

S 
JO

B
S

16
00

0

A
cc

or
di

ng
 

to
 

N
eo

G
ov

,
th

e
 

nu
m

be
r

 
of

 
,,1

20
00

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
pe

r
 j

ob
 

ha
s

 
%

10
0o

o

dr
op

pe
d

 
21

 %
 

si
nc

e
 

H 
80

oo
20

15
40

00

14
27

9
 

14
1

 7
2

'i 
37

94

C
ou

nt
y

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
 

da
ta

su
pp

or
ts

 
th

is
 

w
ith

 
a

22
o*

 
re

du
ct

io
n

 
in

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 

si
nc

e
 

20
16

20
00

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

 
20

20

F
is

ca
l

 
Y

ea
r

20
21

20
22

-
A

pp
lic

an
ts

 
-F

or
ec

as
t(

A
pp

lic
an

ts
)

-
 L

ow
er

 
C

on
fid

en
ce

 
B

ou
nd

(A
pp

lic
an

ts
)

 
-

 U
pp

er
 C

on
fid

en
ce

 
B

ou
nd

(A
pp

lic
an

ts
)

20
23

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.015



F
or

ec
as

t
 

M
ov

em
en

ts
go

o

80
0

70
0

60
0

80
3

79
9

30
0

20
0

"l 
00

C
O

U
N

T
Y

'B
ffl

LU
I8

O
B

I8
P

0

6a.016



F
or

ec
as

t
 

R
eq

ui
si

tio
ns

 
C

re
at

ed
 

by
 

F
is

ca
l  

Y
ea

r
12

00

10
79

10
00 80

0

60
0

40
0

10
07

41
4

53
4

77
4

70
9

87
1

20
0 o

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

w
w

w
 s

lo
co

un
ty

 c
a 

go
v

i 
7

6a.017



%
 

of
 V

ac
an

ci
es

 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e
 

as
 

of
 

I  
2/

31
25

0

21
1.

5
21

4.
5

20
0

20
0.

25
 

'
20

2.
5

19
6.

75

15
0

-C
ou

nt
yw

id
e

 T
ot

al
 

- 
F

Y 
V

ac
an

cy
 %

10
0 50

7.
71

7.
17

7.
64

7.
23

6.
96

o

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

%
 

w
vv

w
.s

lo
co

ur
ity

,:g
a.

go
v

6a.018



20 :[8 !6 24

8 6 4 .2 0

F
ai

.le
dt

 
R

ec
ru

ifr
ne

nt
s

jl6
7N

7
j-7

/ff
l

28
/:j

3
B

/2
8

W
2R

a 
T

he
re

 
w

as
 

ne
ar

ly
 

a 
20

0%

in
cr

ea
se

 
in

 
fa

ile
d

re
cr

ui
tm

en
ts

 
in

 
F

Y 
20

/2
1

ov
er

 
F

Y
I 

9/
20

a 
W

e
 

sa
w

 
re

la
tiv

el
y

 
lo

w

nu
m

be
rs

 
of

 f
ai

le
d

re
cr

ui
tm

en
ts

 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

us
ua

lly
 

in
 

ty
pi

ca
lly

 
ha

rd

to
 

fil
l 

po
si

tio
ns

a 
F

ai
le

d
 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
ts

 
in

 
F

Y

20
/2

1
 

w
er

e
 

in
 

a 
va

rie
ty

 
o(

da
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

in
cl

ud
in

g
 

E
ng

in
ee

rs
,

S
ys

te
m

 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
or

s,

an
d

 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g

T
ec

hn
ic

ia
ns

w
w

w
 

sl
oc

ou
nt

y
 c

a 
go

v

!9

6a.019



C
os

t
 o

f 
a 

F
ai

le
d

 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t

A
ct

iv
ity

H
R

H
R

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

20

6a.020



S
E

P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
 

F
E

E
D

B
A

C
K

N
o,

 
I 

lo
ve

d
 t

hi
s

 j
ob

an
d

 
m

y
 c

ow
or

ke
rs

.
 

I'm

sa
d

 
to

 
le

av
e,

 
bu

t

un
fo

rt
un

at
el

y
 C

O
L

 i
s

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

un
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 f
or

w
or

ki
ng

 
cl

as
s

 f
am

ili
es

.

T
ha

nk
 y

ou
 

fo
r

 t
he

op
po

rt
un

ity
 a

nd

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
 T

he

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

at
 A

C
T

T
C

 a
re

S
O

 
su

pp
or

tiv
e

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 d

ur
in

g
 2

02
0

to
 

pr
es

en
t.

 T
ha

nk
 y

ou
!

I 
st

ro
ng

ly
 b

el
ie

ve
 t

ha
t

 t
he

 
C

ou
nt

y
 a

s 
an

 
em

pl
oy

er
 n

ee
ds

 t
o

 t
hi

nk
 a

bo
ut

w
ay

s
 t

o
 

en
co

ur
ag

e,
 

em
po

w
er

,
 

re
co

gn
iz

e
 

an
d

 
ce

le
br

at
e

 t
he

 
am

az
in

g

pe
op

le
 t

ha
t

 w
or

k
 h

er
e.

 
M

an
y

 p
eo

pl
e

 a
re

 
un

de
rp

ai
d

 
fo

r
 t

he
 w

or
k

 t
he

y

do
, 

an
d

 
it'

s
 

no
t

 e
no

ug
h

 
to

 j
us

t
 g

iv
e

 t
he

m
 

a 
pa

yc
he

ck
 a

nd
 

be
ne

fit
s.

 
It

w
ou

ld
 

be
 g

re
at

 
if

 t
he

 
C

ou
nt

y
 

m
ad

e
 

it 
a 

po
in

t
 t

o
 

pu
bl

ic
ly

 a
nd

 
in

te
rn

al
ly

re
co

gn
iz

e
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 

in
 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f

 w
ay

s.

- 
S

ep
ar

at
ed

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 

do
 

no
t

re
tu

rn

A
ve

ra
ge

 
II

 
R

eh
ire

s
 

P
er

 Y
ea

r

* 
R

eh
ire

s
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 
19

6
 

da
ys

 
of

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

 
af

te
r

 
re

hi
re

25 20

C
ou

nt
 o

f 
R

eh
ire

s
 b

y
 C

al
en

da
r

 y
ea

r

m
in

-i-
.

20
06

 
20

07
 

m
s

 
20

10
 

20
11

 
20

12
 

24
)L

l
 

20
1@

 
20

15
 

20
16

 
as

y
 

zo
xg

 
20

29
 

20
20

 
20

21

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.021



S
E

P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
 

F
E

E
D

B
A

C
K

//I
'v

e
 c

ho
se

n 
to

 r
et

ire
 e

ar
lie

r
 t

ha
n

 
I 

pl
an

ne
d

 
be

ca
us

e
 a

lth
ou

gh
 

I 
be

lie
ve

 t
ha

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

m
os

t 
pa

rt
 e

ve
ry

on
e

 i
s 

do
in

g
 t

he
ir

 b
es

t,
th

e 
le

ve
l/c

om
pl

ex
ity

 o
f 

th
e

 w
or

k,
 t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
w

or
k

 n
ee

de
d,

 a
nd

 t
he

 b
ar

rie
rs

 t
o

 s
ol

vi
ng

 p
ro

bl
em

s
 h

av
e

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

in
cr

ea
se

d
 
in

 t
he

 l
as

t 
fe

w
 y

ea
rs

. 
C

ov
id

 d
id

 n
ot

 c
au

se
 t

hi
s,

 
it 

ju
st

 a
dd

ed
 

m
or

e
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

.
 

W
at

ch
in

g
 m

y
 t

ea
m

 
st

ru
gg

le
 t

o

ke
ep

 u
p 

w
ith

 w
or

k
 t

he
y

 w
an

te
d

 t
o

 d
o,

 d
ea

lin
g

 w
ith

 t
he

 o
ve

rw
he

lm
,

 a
nd

 
no

t 
be

in
g

 a
bl

e
 t

o
 g

et
 m

or
e

 
st

af
fin

g,
 

ha
s 

re
al

ly
br

ok
en

 
m

e
 a

t 
th

is
 

po
in

t.
 

A
fte

r
 2

0 
ye

ar
s,

 
I 

ha
d 

to
 c

al
l 

it 
qu

its
 f

or
 m

y 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t
 w

ith
 t

he
 C

ou
nt

y.
 

It 
is 

ha
rd

 t
o

 s
ee

 t
he

ne
ga

tiv
e

 i
m

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 r
es

ou
rc

e
 n

eg
le

ct
 o

n
 t

he
 t

ea
m

 a
nd

 t
he

 c
lie

nt
s.

 
T

he
re

's
 s

im
pl

y
 f

ar
, 

fa
r,

 f
ar

 t
oo

 m
uc

h
 

w
or

k
 t

o
 

do

fo
r

 t
he

 t
im

e
 w

e
 h

av
e

 t
o

 d
o 

it 
in

. 
I'm

 a
ls

o
 n

ot
ic

in
g

 t
ha

t 
w

e 
ar

e 
ha

vi
ng

 m
or

e
 p

ro
bl

em
s

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 u
p,

 
an

d 
ne

w
 
st

af
f

 d
on

't
 

la
st

as
 l

on
g

 i
n

 t
he

 r
ol

es
-l

 
be

lie
ve

 t
hi

s
 i

s 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n

 o
f 

re
so

ur
ce

/w
or

kl
oa

d
 i

ss
ue

s
 a

nd
 t

he
 r

ed
uc

tio
n

 o
f 

be
ne

fit
s

 a
va

ila
bl

e
to

 n
ew

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 (
re

tir
em

en
t

 a
nd

 
m

ed
ic

al
).

 
I 

be
lie

ve
 i

n 
th

e
 m

is
si

on
,

 a
nd

 
I 

pl
an

ne
d

 t
o

 s
ta

y
 l

on
ge

r,
 

bu
t 

I j
us

t 
ca

n'
t 

do
 

it
an

ym
or

e.
 

I 
ha

ve
 t

o
 a

dm
it

 t
ha

t 
I 

am
 a

ng
ry

 a
bo

ut
 t

ha
t,

 a
nd

 
al

th
ou

gh
 

I'm
 e

xt
re

m
el

y
 p

ro
ud

 
of

 m
y 

20
 y

ea
rs

 w
ith

 t
he

 
C

ou
nt

y,
 

I'm

di
sa

pp
oi

nt
ed

 t
o

 s
ee

 t
he

 l
ac

k 
of

 g
ro

w
th

 
in

 
co

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
If 

an
yo

ne
 w

an
te

d
 t

o
 a

sk
 m

e 
m

or
e

 a
bo

ut
 t

ha
t,

 
I'd

 
be

 o
pe

n
 
to

 s
ha

rin
g

m
or

e
 o

n 
th

is
. 

G
oo

d
 

lu
ck

 t
o

 a
ll!

if

w
w

w
 s

lo
co

un
ty

 c
a 

go
v

6a.022



C
O

M
P

E
T

IT
IO

N
 

F
O

R
 T

A
LE

N
T

 
IS

 
IN

C
R

E
A

S
IN

G
3 €

)B
 S

E
E

K
E

R
S  

H
A

V
E  

M
O

R
E  

C
H

O
IC

E
S  

F
O

R  
E

M
P

LO
Y

E
R

S  
T

H
A

N
 

E
V

E
R  

B
E

F
O

R
E

T
ra

di
tio

na
lly

,
 

th
e

 
C

ou
nt

y

ch
ha

os
ib

ce
ee

fo
nr

al
no

ce
am

l!o
l0

r{
ee

rr
so

f
an

de
d

T
oe

ol
te

iW
on

O
sr

kf
oh

ra
es

m
eX

pl
oy

m
en

t
be

yo
nd

 
ou

r
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

c
ar

ea

a  
A

ct
iv

e
 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t

 
an

d
em

pl
oy

ee
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

 
is

re
qu

ire
d

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.023



N
E

G
A

T
IV

E
 

IM
P

A
C

T
 T

O
 

P
U

B
LI

C
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
E

LI
V

E
R

Y

a 
E

xt
er

na
l

 
m

ar
ke

t
 

co
nd

iti
on

s
 

an
d

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 

im
pa

ct
 t

he
C

ou
nt

y'
s

 
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 
de

liv
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

to
 

th
e

 
C

om
m

un
ity

a 
C

ur
re

nt
 T

re
nd

s:
- 

A
pp

lic
an

t
 

de
cl

in
e

a 
T

ur
no

ve
r

 
is 

re
tu

rn
in

g
 t

o
 

pr
e-

pa
nd

em
ic

 
le

ve
ls

a 
R

is
in

g
 

in
su

ra
nc

e
 

co
st

s
 

ac
ro

ss
 

al
l 

lin
es

 
of

in
su

ra
nc

e
 

co
ve

ra
ge

a 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 
bu

rn
ou

t
 a

nd
 

w
el

ln
es

s
 

is 
im

pa
ct

in
g

 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

 
le

ve
ls

a 
P

re
se

nt
ee

is
m

A
bs

en
te

ei
sm

- 
M

an
ag

er
s

 
an

d
 

su
pe

rv
is

or
s

 
ar

e
 

le
ss

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 
(6

-y
ea

r
 

av
er

ag
e

 
T

IS
)

a 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 
ur

ge
nt

 
re

qu
es

ts

%
 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a,

go
v

6a.024



O
th

er
 

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

 a
nd

 
R

et
en

tio
n

 
Id

ea
s

* 
S

ig
ni

ng
 

bo
nu

se
s

a 
R

et
en

tio
n

 
bo

nu
se

s

- 
R

ef
er

ra
l

 
B

on
us

es

* 
P

ay
 

at
 

an
y

 
st

ep
 

or
di

na
nc

e
 

ch
an

ge

a 
B

ili
ng

ua
l

 
- 

in
cr

ea
se

 
be

ne
fit

 
an

d
 

in
ce

nt
iv

iz
e

%
' 

w
w

w
.s

lo
co

un
ty

.c
a.

go
v

6a.025



O
dS

IgO
S

In'f!tV
S

o.
A

J,N
flO

)

.11,. d.. )f 
' a

6a.026


	6-22-22- Regular Session Meeting Agenda
	Item 3a - Draft_Regular Meeting Minutes 04-27-22_SG
	Item 4a - Sustainability
	CSC Memo_Sustainability Mgr draft_jr LB accpted 2.0
	1. Proposed Sustainability Manager Spec 2.0
	2. Current Org Chart - PW
	3. Proposed Org Chart - PW

	Item 5a - UC
	CSC Memo_utility Coordinator draft_jr_LB tmw _ MZ accepted 2.0
	1. Utility Coord Spec - Revisions Redlined formatting removed 2.0
	2. Utility Coord Spec Revisions Accepted 2.0
	3. Current Org Chart - PB
	4. Current Org Chart - PW

	Item 6a - State of Workforce
	Scan 1
	Scan 2
	Scan 3
	Scan 4




